Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

From: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

Sent: August 1, 2018 3:34 PM

To: Berndt, Eric GCPE:EX

Cc: Darcy, Judy; Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX; MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX; Corns, Paul
GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Final Op-ED and a question?

Hi Eric,

If it is running Friday, | could do phone interviews Friday morning but not afternoon.

Jd

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 30, 2018, at 4:14 PM, Berndt, Eric GCPE:EX <Eric.Berndt@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hello Minister,

Here is the final Op-ED for reference. | expect this will receive some media interest and pick-up this
week. 522 wanted to ask if there would be an hour or so later this week
where we could line up phone interviews in the event we do get requests from major media who want
to follow up on this.

Let me know if this is possible.

With thanks,

Eric Berndt MA, APR

Communications Manager

Ministry of Mental Health and Addictions
Tel: 250 952 3010

Mobile: 250 208 8438
Eric.Berndt@gov.bc.ca

<image001.png>

<MMHA_Minister Darcy op-ed_FINAL.pdf>
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Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

From: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

Sent: August 2, 2018 3:47 PM

To: Berndt, Eric GCPE:EX

Cc: MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX; Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX; Thumath, Meaghan
MMHA:EX

Subject: Re: Possible media tomorrow re OpEd

Thanks, Eric!

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Aug 2, 2018, at 3:45 PM, Berndt, Eric GCPE:EX <Eric.Berndt@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hello Minister,

>

> We have been working on something re: Treatment as you've outlined and will get it to you asap in the one page
format asap.

>

> Thanks,

>

> Eric

> From: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

> Sent: August 2, 2018 3:29 PM

> To: MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX <Alex.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca>; Lindsay-Baugh,
> Anna MMHA:EX <Anna.LindsayBaugh@gov.bc.ca>; Berndt, Eric GCPE:EX

> <Eric.Berndt@gov.bc.ca>; Thumath, Meaghan MMHA:EX

> <Meaghan.Thumath@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: Re: Possible media tomorrow re OpEd

>

> Oh.... and one page only please®
> Thx.

>Jd

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0n Aug 2, 2018, at 3:24 PM, Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX <Judy.Darcy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>

>> If | am doing media calls tomorrow re OpEd,s'3
513

13
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Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

August 2, 2018 5:18 PM

Thumath, Meaghan MMHA:EX

MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX; Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX
Re: Thursday Update -512

| am tied up for the evening after 6 pm.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 2, 2018, at 5:16 PM, Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX <Judy.Darcy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

513,516,517

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 2, 2018, at 4:38 PM, Thumath, Meaghan MMHA:EX <Meaghan.Thumath@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

513

M.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Walsh, Taryn MMHA:EX" <Taryn.Walsh@gov.bc.ca>
Date: August 2, 2018 at 4:09:34 PM PDT

9
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From: Walsh, Taryn MMHA:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 8:59 AM

To: Mayhew, Neilane MMHA:EX <Neilane.Mayhew@gov.bc.ca>;
Thumath, Meaghan MMHA:EX <Meaghan.Thumath@gov.bc.ca>;
MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX <Alex.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca>; Daly, Patty
[VC] <Patricia.Daly@vch.ca>; Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX
<Anna.LindsayBaugh@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: 'Compton, Miranda [VC]' <Miranda.Compton@vch.ca>

Subject: Update s12

Good morning,

An update:

s.14

e Patty/Miranda and | have a call with College of Pharmacists at
1130am and a call with Bonnie Henry at noon

e Pattyis also speaking to the Mayor this morning

Will provide another update early afternoon

Taryn Walsh
Assistant Deputy Minister
<image003.jpg>
<image004.jpg>

<mime-attachment>
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Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

From: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

Sent: August 3, 2018 12:54 PM

To: Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX

Cc: Liens, Raymond MMHA:EX

Subject: Re: REMINDER FW: COI Disclosure Forms - due August 10

Thanks so much.
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 3, 2018, at 12:33 PM, Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX <Sarah.Gotto@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Lovely — thank you Minister.

s.22

Hoping you received my text about the two rental questions you asked me. You have been reimbursed
for June, July and August and you don’t have to send in a copy of the rental cheque each month as we
provided Finance with the lease agreement which is set up for a month and so that sufficient.

Sarah

From: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 12:30 PM

To: Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX

Cc: Liens, Raymond MMHA:EX

Subject: Re: REMINDER FW: COI Disclosure Forms - due August 10

| have it with me. Will get it done.

Not reachable this afternoon from 1:30 on.
Thx

Jd

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 3, 2018, at 12:28 PM, Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX <Sarah.Gotto@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

HI Minister.

Have you had the opportunity to complete this? Hard deadline of Aug 10"". Raymond
was going to bring it to your attentions.22 so you would not have to do it
upon your return or £.22

| am not permitted do this for you otherwise | would assist.

Hard deadline of Aug 10" and this is noted in your schedule.
14
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Sarah

From: Giuliano, Angela [mailto:Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 12:04 PM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX; Duguay, Ilene JTT:EX; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX; Flesh, Cindy
AEST:EX; Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX; Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX;
Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Johnson,
Lisa E AGRI:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; McLaren, Chris
PREM:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX;
Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Scambler, Teresa
LASS:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX; White,
Christine MAH:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX; Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX;
Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX; Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Drew,
Ashley ENV:EX; Dunn, Noreen TAC:EX; Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX; Garnier, Jack LBR:EX;
Gervais, Dominique CITZ:EX; Grant, Lisa MAH:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Hong,
Jonathan PSSG:EX; Hubley, Holly AEST:EX; Larson, Lori MMHA:EX; Leonard, Jessica
FIN:EX; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX; Pommelet, Lisa EMPR:EX; Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX; Van
Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX; Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX

Subject: REMINDER FW: COI Disclosure Forms - due August 10

Importance: High

Hi,
Further to attached email sent directly to all Members — please check with your
Member to ensure they submit their Disclosure form as per instructions attached by the
‘hard deadline’ of Friday, August 10.

Thank you,
Angela

Angela Giuliano | Whip & Deputy Whip's Assistant | New Democrat BC Government
Caucus

T: 250-387-1083 | F: 250-387-4680

angela.giuliano@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: Conflict of Interest

Sent: Wednesday, July 04, 2018 3:44 PM
Subject: COI Disclosure Forms
Importance: High

Good Afternoon,
Please see the attached email that was sent to the Members this morning.

As the completed form(s) that were sent to the Members are confidential, they are not
attached to your copy of this email. Please distribute to the appropriate assistants.

Thanks kindly,

Office of the Conflict of Interest Commissioner
15t Floor — 421 Menzies Street

15
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Victoria BC V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-386-0750
Fax: 250-356-6580

<mime-attachment>
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Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

From: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

Sent: August 3, 2018 1:10 PM

To: Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX

Cc: Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX; MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX; Liens, Raymond
MMHA:EX; Thumath, Meaghan MMHA:EX

Subject: Out of office notification

Hi Sarah,

Can you please put my out of office assistant on my Leg and govt emails.22 _ o

5.22 directing people to you if it is a MMHA issue and to the constituency office with their phone and email

s.17 if it is a constituency issue. | will do the same on my personal gmail.

Next week, 513
s13 , I should only be contacted in emergencies.

Thx

Jd

Sent from my iPhone

17
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Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

August 6, 2018 4:48 PM

Thumath, Meaghan MMHA:EX

MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX; Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX
Re: Tomorrow

Ok, thanks. Will check in tomorrow.

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Aug 6, 2018, at 4:40 PM, Thumath, Meaghan MMHA:EX <Meaghan.Thumath@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Nothing scheduled, Alex has a detailed update for you. Hopeful for later this week or next week.

>
> M.
>

> Sent from my iPhone
>

>>0n Aug 6, 2018, at 1:20 PM, Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX <Judy.Darcy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>
>> Hi all,

>> Assuming there is nothing scheduled for Vancouver tomorrow re the announcement. If you could confirm, that

would be great.

>> Thx

>> Jd

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

19
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Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

From: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

Sent: August 10, 2018 5:07 PM
To: Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX
Subject: Re: FRIENDLY REMINDER

Thanks, Sarah. Sent it in last night. Got confirmation today.
Judy

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 10, 2018, at 12:51 PM, Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX <Sarah.Gotto@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

REMINDER FW: COI Disclosure Forms - due August 10

Sarah Gotto

Administrative Co-ordinator to the
Honourable Judy Darcy

Minister of Mental Health and Addictions
Room 346 Parliament Buildings

Phone: 250 387 9846

20
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Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

From: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX
Sent: August 13, 2018 7:39 PM
To: MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX
Subject: August 29

Hi Alex,

Please ask Lori tomorrow to book the helijet flight at 12:25 from Victoria to Vancouver on August 29. | don't have her
email address so can't ask directly. Please reply with her email address so | can contact her directly.

I've texted you on why | need to change the plans that day.

Thx

Jd

Sent from my iPhone

22
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Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

From: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

Sent: August 14, 2018 8:50 AM

To: MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX

Subject: Re: MTG MATS FOR TODAY: Minister Strategy Briefing at 1:00pm

Please re-send not in read-only format.
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 14, 2018, at 8:10 AM, MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX <Alex.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

From: Clifford, Kate MMHA:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 7:59 AM

To: MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX; Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX; Liens, Raymond MMHA:EX; Larson, Lori
MMHA:EX

Cc: Casanova, Tamara MMHA:EX

Subject: MTG MATS FOR TODAY: Minister Strategy Briefing at 1:00pm

Importance: High

Hi all,
Attached is the package for this afternoon’s 1:00pm strategy session with Minister. Raymond, if you
could please print Minister a copy first thing this morning, Sarah has blocked time in her schedule at

9:00am to review.

The package includes the following:

e Strategy Session Agenda

¢ MHA Workplan with Critical Dates (excel spreadsheet)

e  Priority Initiatives Briefing #1 August 14_2018 final draft (presentation)

e Strategy Development Briefing #1 Notes Table (word document)

e Discussion Papers (2)

e Options Papers (6)
| have booked both the 5'° rooms for this meeting. Should
Minister/Raymond need any assistances-° , please speak with Danny Loubert at the

reception. He is the onsite contact there.
Thank you,

Kate Clifford | A/Manager, Business Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Mental Health and Addictions

Ph: (778) 698-9944

25
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R StopOverdoseBC.ca

COt LN

<Strategy Session Agenda - Aug 14 2018.docx>
<MHA Workplan with Critical Dates v2.0.xlsx>

<Priority Initiatives Briefing #1_August 14_2018 final draft.pptx>

<Strategy Development Briefing #1 Notes Table.docx>
513
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Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

August 14, 2018 9:18 AM

s 17

Fwd: MTG MATS FOR TODAY: Minister Strategy Briefing at 1:00pm

image001.jpg; ATTO0001.htm; Strategy Session Agenda - Aug 14 2018.docx;
ATT00002.htm; MHA Workplan with Critical Dates v2.0.xIsx; ATTO0003.htm; Priority
Initiatives Briefing #1_August 14_2018 final draft.pptx; ATT00004.htm; Strategy

Development Briefing #1 Notes Table.docx; ATT00005.htm; s.13
s.13

From: "MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX" <Alex.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca>
To: "Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX" <Judy.Darcy@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: MTG MATS FOR TODAY: Minister Strategy Briefing at 1:00pm

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

e & @& o o

Strategy Session Agenda

MHA Workplan with Critical Dates (excel spreadsheet)

Priority Initiatives Briefing #1 August 14_2018 final draft (presentation)
Strategy Development Briefing #1 Notes Table (word document)
Discussion Papers (2)

27
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e Options Papers (6)

| have booked both the®'®
Minister/Raymond need any assistance s.15
reception. He is the onsite contact there.

Thank you,

Kate Clifford | A/Manager, Business Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Mental Health and Addictions

Ph: (778) 698-9944

28
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Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

From: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX
Sent: August 14, 2018 5:43 PM
To: MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX
Subject: Re: BCTF Meeting Materials

Thx, Alex. | notice in the briefing document that the M of Ed had developed a school MH plan. | would definitely like to
sera copy if this asap.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 14, 2018, at 5:26 PM, MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX <Alex.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Attached
-Alex

<1118192 - Meeting Material - BC Teachers Federation.docx>

29
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Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

From: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

Sent: August 14, 2018 8:45 PM

To: s 17

Subject: Fwd: BCTF Meeting Materials

Attachments: 1118192 - Meeting Material - BC Teachers Federation.docx; ATTO0001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX" <Alex.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca>
Date: August 14, 2018 at 5:26:21 PM PDT

To: "Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX" <Judy.Darcy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: BCTF Meeting Materials

Attached
-Alex

30
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Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

From: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

Sent: August 15, 2018 12:19 PM

To: Liens, Raymond MMHA:EX

Subject: Fwd: Question Before the meeting at 12:30pm
Attachments: Potential Initiatives v13.0.docx; ATTO0001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX" <Alex.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 15, 2018 at 12:16:59 PM PDT

To: "Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX" <Judy.Darcy@gov.bc.ca>, "Liens, Raymond MMHA:EX"
<Raymond.Liens@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Question Before the meeting at 12:30pm

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mayhew, Neilane MMHA:EX" <Neilane.Mayhew@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 15, 2018 at 12:04:35 PM PDT

To: "MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX" <Alex.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca>, "MacKenzie, Lori
MMHA:EX" <Lori.MacKenzie@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Question Before the meeting at 12:30pm

If it helps, the attached table lays out when we are planning to bring items
forward. This is the same table she has seen before outlining the initiatives but with an
added column noting the dates we are doing the session.

Neilane

From: Mayhew, Neilane MMHA:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 12:02 PM

To: MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX; MacKenzie, Lori MMHA:EX
Subject: RE: Question Before the meeting at 12:30pm

| have been in interviews all morning and Lori was chairing a cross government ED
Committee meeting. | can call MJD now if that works.

Neilane

From: MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Mayhew, Neilane MMHA:EX; MacKenzie, Lori MMHA:EX
Subject: Question Before the meeting at 12:30pm

31
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Sorry to bother again. | know you’re busy today but Judy has asked if you could call her
and let her know about the agendas for the next two strategy meetings before we start
at 12:30pm today.

She doesn’t want to spend a lot of time asking questions that will have answers coming
in the next few weeks.

She said she is available on the phone a
-Alex

ts17 for the next 30 minutes.

32
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Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Yes, that's good.
Thx

Sent from my iPhone

Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX
August 15, 2018 5:52 PM
MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX
Liens, Raymond MMHA:EX
Re:

On Aug 15, 2018, at 3:48 PM, MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX <Alex.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

On the social workers QA, Paul and Eric would like to be on the call as well.

Preet was the staffperson who wrote the answers.

I've placed a hold in your calendar tomorrow at 11am to talk to them all.
Will that work for you?

Alex MacDonald

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Judy Darcy

Minister of Mental Health and Addictions
Government of British Columbia

P:250.356.5973
C:778.584.1371

E:Alex.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca

33
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Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

From: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

Sent: August 16, 2018 7:13 PM

To: MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX
Subject: Re: Media Request: The House

Sorry, | have been in meetings non- stop and just saw this on the ferry.
Is it still an option?
Jd

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 16, 2018, at 10:07 AM, MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX <Alex.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Judy,
“The House” on CBC is wanting to do a piece on the Good Samaritan Law and asked if you would speak

toitin an interview tomorrow.
Eric said the feds declined so they’ve asked for you since BC would have the most experience with the

law since it came in.

s.13

-Alex

PS, I dropped my work phone and broke it but can still be reached on my personal phone s.22
5.22

34
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Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi there,

Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

August 16, 2018 7:18 PM

Mayhew, Neilane MMHA:EX; Walsh, Taryn MMHA:EX
MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX

Housing issues related to OD spike in Vancouver

Just checking in about this issue that came up in our conference calls re the OD spoke in Vancouver and our response.
As | recall, Taryn was following up with Housing because 9 of the 11 deaths took place in supportive housing and we
were going to talk about OD prevention services in supportive housing sites.

| know the City of Vancouver was following up on this also. Can | please get an update on our discussions with Housing.

Thanks,
Judy

Sent from my iPhone

35
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Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Can we talk around 97 | can text you when | finish my appointment.

Sent from my iPhone

Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX
August 22, 2018 11:18 PM
Mayhew, Neilane MMHA:EX
MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX
Re: PCT briefing

On Aug 22, 2018, at 7:21 PM, Mayhew, Neilane MMHA:EX <Neilane.Mayhew@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| can move things around to make myself available tomorrow morning with the exception of around

10:50 am to 11:45 am when | will be on the helijet traveling over to Vancouver.

Neilane

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message
From: "Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX" <Judy.Darcy@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-08-22 7:04 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Mayhew, Neilane MMHA:EX" <Neilane.Mayhew@gov.bc.ca>, "MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX"
<Alex.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: PCT briefing

Still at Helijet and just read this document. We need to talk before the mtg tomorrow.

Jd

Sent from my iPhone

37
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Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

From: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

Sent: August 24, 2018 10:45 PM

To: Liens, Raymond MMHA:EX; MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX
Subject: Electronic version of Construction speech

Can you please send me this speech electronically.
Thx
Jd

Sent from my iPhone

38
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Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

From: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

Sent: August 25, 2018 12:28 PM

To: s 17

Subject: Fwd: Electronic version of Construction speech

Attachments: SN_Construction Industry Roundtable_24Aug2018_5pm.doc; ATTO0001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX" <Alex.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 25, 2018 at 9:31:33 AM PDT

To: "Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX" <Judy.Darcy@gov.bc.ca>, "Liens, Raymond MMHA:EX"
<Raymond.Liens@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Electronic version of Construction speech

Attached.

From: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 10:45 PM

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
Sent: August 27,2018 10:11 AM
To: MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX
Subject: Re: Info for Speaking Notes

Great, thanks!
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 27, 2018, at 10:05 AM, MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX <Alex.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

200,000 is the correct workforce number.

Accidental overdoses outnumber suicide, motor vehicle death and homicides combined.
OPS/SCS locations have reversed 2,014 overdoses (from July 2017 to June 2018)
Working on the answer about collaboration with other HA’s.

-Alex

40
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Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

From: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

Sent: August 28, 2018 9:16 AM

To: Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX

Cc: MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX; Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX
Subject: Today's MMHA and Health news

Hi Sarah,

| am used to getting these every day. Then a few went into junk a few weeks ago and now, | have not received them at
all this week.

Can you please follow up on this asap.

Thx

Jd

Sent from my iPhone

41
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Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

August 28, 2018 5:03 PM

Bharmal, Aamir Dr. HLTH:IN

XT:Lee, Victoria HLTH:IN

Re: Following up: Construction Industry Roundtable

Thank you so much, Aamir. It was a truly illuminating presentation which | will share with my MMHA colleagues to assist
us in our work going forward - in this sector and others.

Great work! Great round table.

Thanks again.
Judy

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 28, 2018, at 8:50 AM, Bharmal, Aamir <aamir.bharmal@fraserhealth.ca> wrote:

Dear Minister Darcy,

As requested, please find yesterday’s presentation by Fraser Health on the Overdose Crisis and the
Construction Industry attached.

Thanks so much for your engagement and support at the Roundtable. | think there is a lot of
opportunity for reaching people in training and on the worksite through the industry to decrease
overdose risk and prevent overdose death. | look forward to working with the OERC and the industry on

next steps.

Regards,
Aamir

Dr. Aamir Bharmal

| Medical Health Officer | Fraser Health Authority

Central City Tower #400, 13450 - 102" Avenue, Surrey BC, V3T OH1
P: 604.930.5404 Ext 768446 F:604.930-5414

Executive Assistant: Amy Dhudwal
Direct: 604-930-5404 Ext 767897
E-mail: amrit.dhudwal2@fraserhealth.ca

<Building Trades Presentation_AB_20180824_final.pdf>
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Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

August 28, 2018 5:08 PM

Mayhew, Neilane MMHA:EX; MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX; Lindsay-Baugh, Anna
MMHAEX; Corns, Paul GCPE:EX; Berndt, Eric GCPE:EX

Fwd: Following up: Construction Industry Roundtable

Building Trades Presentation_AB_20180824_final.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Attached is the slide deck from FH for the trades round table yesterday.

Check out slides 4,5,6 for some of the specifics re this industry. Very valuable insights!

Please share with the appropriate staff.

Jd
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bharmal, Aamir" <aamir.bharmal@fraserhealth.ca>
To: "Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX" <Judy.Darcy@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "XT:Lee, Victoria HLTH:IN" <Victoria.lee@fraserhealth.ca>
Subject: Following up: Construction Industry Roundtable

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

Dr. Aamir Bharmal | Medical Health Officer | Fraser Health Authority
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

Sent: August 28, 2018 6:27 PM

To: s 17

Subject: Fwd: QA -

Attachments: image001.png; ATT00001.htm; QA - Opioid Crisis Litigation_28AUG18_DRAFT_548.docx;
ATT00002.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Berndt, Eric GCPE:EX" <Eric.Berndt@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 28, 2018 at 5:54:55 PM PDT

To: "Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX" <Judy.Darcy@gov.bc.ca>, "MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX"
<Alex.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Corns, Paul GCPE:EX" <Paul.1.Corns@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: QA -

Hello Minister,
As discussed these are from the latest version we received that were reviewed by Peter and your edits
this afternoon. These are not yet final and we are waiting for confirmation from AG.

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
Sent: August 29, 2018 7:40 PM
TO: s 17

Cc: MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX
Subject: Fwd: FACT BC

Hi Linda,

Yes, | did manage a bit of a break, thank you. Hope you did too.
| will look into this issue and get back to you as soon as possible.
Take good care.

Judy

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Darcy, Judy" =7

Date: August 25, 2018 at 10:35:04 AM PDT
To: "Judy.Darcy@gov.bc.ca" <Judy.Darcy@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: FACT BC

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Larson, Linda"s-17

Date: August 24, 2018 at 2:03:15 PM PDT
To: "Darcy, Judy"s17

Subject: FACT BC

Hi Judy

| know you are incredibly busy with the Opiod issue and | hope you have had some time for yourself and
family over the summer.

I had an interesting talk with a couple of registered Counselling Therapists today who work in my Riding.
They are hoping that a College of Counselling Therapists can be established in BC to regulate their
profession. As with other professions like Nutritionists there are unqualified people who are “treating”
patients with no oversight and fallback for them if things go wrong.

Would you consider an “Order in Council” to establish this College?

Thanks

Linda
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Sent from my iPhone
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Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Thanks so much, Sarah!

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Aug 29, 2018, at 6:02 PM, Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX <Sarah.Gotto@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
>

Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX
August 29, 2018 7:50 PM
Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX

MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX

Re: Sept 5

> Good evening Minister. | just booked you on the 750 am flight to Vic on Sept 5 | will add it to your schedule when |
am home | will also triple checked to ensure that cabinet is in Victoria and if any changes | will let you know

>
> Have a nice night.
> Sent from my iPhone
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